Wendy Strangeway

From: Jamie Jamie
Sent: 09 January 2024 10:29
To: Planning NYMNPA
Subject: Stone Wall Panel - CVC ]
Attachments: IMG_2149.JPG; IMG_2150.JPG

You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

Good Morning

I am sending photos of the stone panel and old English pan tiles to be used at plot 1 Low
Farm Sneaton 2023/0488. | was also hoping to use Upvc windows instead of timber the
same as the property currently being built in the corner of sneaton if this is acceptable ?
Do | need to send photos of these windows or bring one to the office ?

Many Thanks

Jamie Sutton


w.strangeway
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